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Docket No. 50-352
License No. NPF-39

Mr. Robert Bernero, Director

Division of Boiling Water Reactor Licensing
U. 8. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Bernero:

The following information is provided in response to a
request from Mr. R. E. Martin of your staff for additional
information relating to Philadelphia Electric's request for a
temporary one-time exemption of the schedular requirements of
Appendix J to 10 CFR Part 50 dated December 18, 1985 for
Limerick Generating Station Unit No. 1. Specifically, the
Licensee was requested to address the effects that the val ve
closure failure and leak rate information which was reported in
voluntary Licensee Event Report 352-85-102 Rev. 0, dated January
21, 1986, has upon the conclusion and statements contained in
the application and subsequent supporting information.

The information presented in the Licensee Event Report
was :valuated at the time of the occurrence and again as a
result of the current request and was determined to be an
isolated failure, and as such, having no effect upon the
conclusions and basis for the current amendment request,

The relief which is sought by the subject request for
amendment and temporary exemption to 10 CFR 50 Appendix J poses
no significant hazards considerations nor does it undermine the
purpose of the requlation.
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0124 86030 CF 7 | Spgpcn
BoR°'ADUCK 03000332 A K f ] /
S PDR
cc: Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Administrator /&’/7
Region I USNRC /!

E. M. Kelly, Senior Resident Inspector ‘o
Attached Service List



cC:

Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esaq.

Ann P. Hodgdon, Esq.

Mr. Frank R. Romano

Mr. Robert L. Anthony

Ms. Phyllis Zitzer

Charles W. Elliott, Esq.

Barry M. Hartman, Esqg.

Mr. Thomas Gerusky

Director, Penna. Emergency Management Agency
Angus Love, Esq.

David Wersan, Esq.

Robert J. Sugarman, Esq.

Kathryn S. Lewis, Esg.

Spence W. Perry, Esq.

Jay M. Gutierrez, Esq.

Atomic Safety & Licensing Appeal Board
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel
Docket & Service Section (3 Copies)

E. M. Kelly

Timothy R. S. Campbell

February 4,

1986



